L DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To, .
The Members,
Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 8" Annual report on the performance of your

e --gompany for the _financial -year ended-on 3 1¥*-March 2012-along with-audited -Statement-of —-- -~

Accounts, Auditors’ Report and Review of the Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India. _

FINANCIAL RESULTS .
The salient features of the Company’s financial results for the period under review are as
follows:-
) : Rs. In Crore
) ' ' Year Year ended
i PARTICULARS ended 31.03.2011
‘ ' 31.03.2012 J
INCOME
Revenue from wheeling of power 94381 869.95
Other Income : ‘ 27.49 33.62
TOTAL (A} 971.30 903.47
EXPENDITURE
Operational Expenditure -
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses ‘ 118.80 98.06
Employees Cost , ' 228.19 271.72
Adrministrative, General & Other Expenses 8.72 10.58
TOTAL (B) 355.71 386.36
Operational Profit/{Loss) before Dep. Inft. And Prov. C=(A-B} - 615.59 7.1
Interest and Finance Charges . 240.80 200.78
Depreciation 351.55 326.20
Bad debts & Provisions ' _ 42.10 26.34
TOTAL (D) A B 634.45 553.32
Profiti(Loss) Before Prior Period income/(Exp.) and Tax (18.86) - (36.21)
ADD -Net Prior Period Income/ (Expenditure) (33.82) 33.80
Prefiminary Exp. - -
NET PROFIT/(Loss) Before Tax . ' ‘ (52.68) (2.41)
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax - -
NET PROFIT/(Loss) After Tax ' - (52.68) (2.41)

THE AMOUNT, IF ANY, PROPOSED BY THE BOARD TO CARRY TO RESERVE

In view of the fact that company has accumulated losses upto the year under review and no
surplus is available for appropriation, thus no amount is proposed to be transferred to any
reserve.
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pIVIDEND
The Directors could not recommend any dividend during the year under review, as the
company has no profits to distribute.

OPERATIONS

In terms of Transco Transfer Scheme Notification no. 2974(1)/24-P-2-2010, Dated 23 Dec
2010, issued by Govt. UP, the company has been carrying out the business of
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PHYSICAL ACHIEVEMENTS ,
During the year under review the following transmission works have been completed:-

A. Lines

(i) 765KV Lines 1.90 CKT Kms
(i) 400 KV Lines NIL

(i) 220 KV Lines 468.31 CKT Kms
(iv) 132 KV Lines 507.897 CKT Kms

B (i) Sub Stations

‘ New Commissioned Capacity Augmented
Voltage No of .
No of S/Ss | Capacity (MVA) |  S/Ss C&;’@%"
765 KV 1 1000 0 0
400 KV 0 0 -3 310
220 KV 4 840 10 783
132KV - 400 58 1396

B (i) Capacitors

A. 132KV- 320 MVAR
B. 33KV- 260 MVAR

B (iii} Bay (Energized)

1. 400 KV - NIiL
2. 220 KV - 3 Nos
3. 132 KV - 17 Nos.
4 33KV - 90 Nos.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE BALANCE
SHEET RELATES AND THE DATE OF REPORT

There has been no change in the commitments between the end of financial year and the date
of this report. _
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L TNY CHANGE WHICH HAS OCCURRED DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR IN THE NATURE
fe: 22 THE COMPANY BUSINESS, COMPANY SUBSIDIARIES OR IN THE NATURE OF THE
U SINESS CARRIED ON BY THEM AND GENERALLY IN THE CLASSES OF BUSINESS IN
v HICH THE COMPANY HAS INTEREST.

~J < Such change has occurred.

. SONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND ~FOREIGN

E<XCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

¥ . formation in accordance with the provisions of section 217(1) (e) of the Indian Companies
ot 1956 read with the Companies (Disclosures of Particulars in the report of Board of
¥ irectors) Rules, 1688 regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign

<=><change earnings and outgo is given in the Annexure forming part of this report.
> ARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES

~There was no person employed for the whole and/or part of the year in the Corporation
Arawing remuneration exceeding Rs. 60 Lakh per annum (or Rs. 5 Lakh per month) for the
purpose of Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956.

-

T IRECTORS
~The structure of the Board of Directors during the year under consideration has been as
under:-
Working' Period
| Name Designation {for F.Y. 2011-12)
Appointment | Retirement/
‘ Cessation
(As on
31.03.2012)
Shri Navneet Sehgal Chaimrman & | 13.09.2010 16.03.2012
Managing Director :
Managing Director 30.03.2012 Working
Shri A.K.Awasthi )
Shri S.K.Agarwal Director Finance 09.01.2009 Working
Shri P.J.Thakkar Director 19.05.2010 06.06.2011
Shri Ganesh Singh Director 16.12.2008 30.06.2011
Shri Neel Ratan Kumar Director 06.10.2010 Working
Shri S.K.Gupta Director 07.06.2011 Woarking
Shri Ravi Shankar Panday Director(Personnel 21.11.2011 .
Management) Working
Shrj Ashok Kumar Singh l':.l))lfector(Transmlssm -21.11.2011 Working
Shri Sunil Kumar Garg Director (Work & 21.11.2011 .
' : Planning) Working
Shri O.P.Jain Director{(Commercial) | 25.11.2011 Working

The Board places on record the appreciation for the valuable se

Directors during their association with the Company.
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P IRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

=~ ursuant to the requirement of section 217 (ZAA) of the Companies Act, 1956 it is hereby
«—onfirmed that:

) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed except few cases for which proper explanation has been
giver in the accounts.

consistently, except that the changes mentioned separately, and made

judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true

and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2012 and of
- the profit and loss for the said period. '

(i)  Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 1956
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities. Moreover it is to inform to the shareholders that
various shortcomings, which have been found by management and also those,
which have been pointed out, by the Statutory Auditors and the C&AG shall be
accounted for in the following years.

(iv)  The accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2012 have been made on a
going concern basis.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
There is no subsidiary of the company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

According to section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 Board has constituted an Audit
Committee consisting of the following members as on date:-

Chairman & Managing Director UPPTCL - Chairman
Special Secretary (Finance), U.P. Govt & - ‘Member-
Part Time Director UPPTCL '

GM (T & D), REC & Part Time Director UPPTCL - Member
Director (Finance), UPPTCL - Presenter
Company Secretary - Coordinator

The Audit Committee has reviewed the duly approved Annual Financial Statement.
AUDITORS

M/s RM.LALL & Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2011-12 by C&AG of India. The Statutory Auditors have
audited the accounts of the company for the year ended on  31% March 2012. The reports of
the auditors and replies on their comments are annexed to this report.

W/ . 4

(i) —The Directors have selected appropriate accounting-policies and applied-them — IR



REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS BY THE C&AG OF INDIA

The comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s 619 (4) of the Companies Act
1956 om-the Annual Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended 31% March 2012 are
appended to this report. The comments & reply of the management are also enclosed.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS ‘
Industrial relations remained peaceful and cordial during the period under review,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Corporation acknowledges the co-operation and continued assistance extended by various
Central and State Govt. Departments, U.P. Electricity Regulatory Commission, CERC,
Central power Utilitics, PFC, REC, Banks and other Financial Institutions.

The Divectors also appreciated the constructive suggestions and co-operation of Statutory
Auditors M/s RM.LALL & Co., Chartered Accountants, various Branch Auditors and the
office of the C&AG.

Your Directors acknowledge with appreciation the services rendered by the Executives, staff
and workers of the company.

»*

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

v

Date; 20-63 - 201y (Kamran Rizvi)
Place: Lucknow Chairman & Managing Director
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ANNEXURE I-TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Disclosure under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988. ‘

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: Not applicable

. (UPPTCL is_not covered in the list’ of industries required to furnish the

information as contained in the Schedule.)
B.  TECBNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
(a) RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D) :
No significant work has been done in R&D during the year.
(b)  TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION ¢

1. Efforts, made towards Technology Absorption, Adaptation.
and innovation in brief are as under:
Qubstation Automation System (SAS) Compliant 220 KV & 132
KV substations, for which design & Engineering was finalised
and has been incorporated in tender specifications.

2 Benefits derived as result of the above efforts:
The above system will fetch the facility of remote monitoring and
control of substation along with reduction in manpower.

3. Imported Technology:
Polymer insulators in high voltage transmission lines were
introduced and there were noticeable reduction in line tripping
during foggy conditions. This technology is being used
worldwide in the developed countries. :

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

O Earnings in foreign exchange: NIL
(II) Foreign exchange outgo: NIL

For and on behalf f the Board of Directors

tKamrém Rizvi) ‘
Chairman & Managing Director
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly known as UTTAR PRADESH VIDYUT VYAPAR NIGAM LIMITED)

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT

31.03.2012

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31.03.2012

Registered Office ;- 14, Ashok Marg, Shakti Bhawan, Lucknow - 226001.
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
( Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd. )
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHA\I\_{AN, LUCKNOW.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2012

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note As at 31st March As at 31st March
No. 2012 2011
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 1 4,335,500,000 4,335,500,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 (6,290,665,201) (6,272,696,581)
() Money received against share warrants - -
(2) Share application money pending allotment 3 40,089,600,000 35,999,052,000
(3) Non-current liabillties
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 43,136,800,585 25,170,573,010
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
{c) Other Long-Term Liabilities 5 2,653,320,695 1,975,863,830
(d) Long Term Provisions - -
(4) Current liabllities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 6 2,000,000,000 -
(b) Trade Payables - -
(c) Other Current liabilities 7 29,439,696,573 24,704,114,350
(d) Short-Term Provisions - -
Total 115,364,252,652 85,912,406,609
Il. ASSETS "
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible Assets 8 47,675,565,323 44,446,615,524
(i) Intangible Assets - -
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 9 40,403,347,463 21,283,290,307
(iv) Intangible Assets under Development - -
(b) Non-Current Investments - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - -
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances - -
(e) Other Non-Current Assets - -
(2) Current assets
(a) Current Investments - -
(b) Inventories 10 6,418,518,932 4,738,745,189
(c) Trade Receivables 11 16,925,695,302 11,324,858,818
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 4,324,422,575 3,5632,057,245
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 388,980,443 373,756,740
(f) Other Current Assets 14 227,722,614 213,082,786
Significant Accounting Policies 24(A) .
Notes on Accounts 24(B)
Note 1 to 24(B) form Integral Part of Accounts
Total 115,364,252,652 85,912,406,609

(:ﬁ&[/% Inphend, -
a Sethi Tandon) (Dr. fma Kant Yadav)

Company Secretary

(Part Time) (Accounts)

Place: Lucf:know
Date F*Pctoben,, 2.013

Dy. General Manager  General Manager
{Accounts)

(S.K.Agarwal)

(Kamran Rizvi)
Director(Finance) (Chairman & Managing Director)

Subject to our report of even date

For R.M. LALL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 000932C

Partner
M. No. 071448
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
( Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd. )

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2012

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. |  31stMarch 2012 31st March 2011
() Revenue from Operations (Gross) 15 9,438,141,224 8,699,459,374
() Other income 16 274,934,177 335,172,385
() TOTAL REVENUE (I+1I) 9,713,075,401 9,034,631,759
EXPENSES
1 Cost of Materials Consumed - -
2 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade - -
3 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Works - -
in Progress and Stock-in-Trade
4 Employee Benefits Expenses 17 2,281,908,006 2,777,224,274
5 Finance costs 18 2,407,921,838 2,007,806,669
6 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 19 3,515,537,063 3,261,980,035
7 Other Expenses
a) Administrative, General & Other Expenses 20 87,268,990 105,799,198
b) Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 21 1,187,962,527 980,585,892
¢) Bad Debts & Provisions 22 421,045,040 263,424,265
(IV) TOTAL EXPENSES 9,901,643,464 9,396,820,333
V  Profit /(Loss) before Prior Period Income/(Expenditure), (188,568,063) (362,188,574)
Exceptional and Extraordinary ltems and Tax (lll-IV)
VI Prior Period Income/(Expenditure) 23 (338,256,003) 338,016,553
Vil_Exceptional items - -
VIiI Profit /(Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax (V-VI-VIi) (526,824,066) (24,172,021)
IX Extraordinary ltems - -
X Profit / (Loss) before Tax (VIII-IX) (526,824,066) (24,172,021)
XI Tax expenses:
a) Current Tax - -
b) Deferred Tax - -
X Profit / (Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations (X-XI) (526,824,066) (24,172,021)
X Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations - -
XiV Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - -
XV Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) (XIlI-XIV) - -
XVI Profit / (Loss) for the Period (X!1+XV) (526,824,066) (24,172,021)
XVII Earnings per Equity Share:
(a) Basic EPS (121.51) (5.58)
(b) Diluted EPS (12.40) (0.64)
Significant Accounting Policies 24(A)
Notes on Accounts 24(B)
Note 1 to 24(B) form Integral Part of Accounts

@J o

(Atm; gethl Tandon)

Company Secretary
(Part Time)

Place: Lucknow

hyyen)
‘gr Umaﬁa’ni}gtliav)

Dy. General Manager
(Accounts)

Date : B3t o toben, 2013

(A. Gupta) (S.K.Agarwal) {Kamran Rizvi)
General Manager Director(Finance)  (Chairman & Managing Director)
(Accounts)

Subjeét to our report of even date

For R.M. LALL & CO.
Char(ered Accountants
FRN No. 000932C

( R.P.Tewari)
Partner
M. No. 071448
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2012

As at 31.03.2011

NOTE '1' - SHARE CAPITAL

{A) Authorised Capital

100000000 Equity Shares of par value Rs 1000
each

(Previous year 100000000 Equity share of par
value Rs 1000 each)

(B) Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
4335500 Equity Shares of par value Rs 1000

100,000,000,000

100,000,000,000

: 4,335,500,000 4,335,500,000
each issued for cash
(Previous year 4335500 Equity Shares of par
value Rs 1000 each)
Total 4,335,500,000 4,335,500,000
(A) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:
As at As at As at As at
31.03.2012 31.03.2012 31.03,2011 31.03.2011
- | No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 4335500 ~4,335,500,000 4335500 4,335,500,000
Shares Issued during the year- Fresh Issue - - _ - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 4335500 4,335,500,000 4335500 4,335,500,000
(B) Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares
(i) The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs 1000/- per share.
(i) During the year, the company has not issued/bought back any shares.
(iii) During the year ended 31st March 2012, no dividend has been declared by board due to heavy accumulated losses. .
(C) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
As at As at As at As at
31.03.2012 31.03.2012 31.03.2011 31.03.2011
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding
Hon'ble Governor of Government of U.P. 4285500 98.85% 4285500 98.85%
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2012

As at 31.03.2011

NOTE '2' - RESERVES & SURPLUS
(a) Capital Reserve :
Consumer Contribution towards Capital
Works

Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

2,282,435,054
1,218,920,406
131,272,088

Closing Balance

(b) Restructuring Reserve
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Deduction during the year

1,807,231,000

Closing Balance

(c) Surplus in Profit & Loss Statement

3,370,083,372

1,807,231,000

2,089,182,807
304,856,193
111,603,946

2,282,435,054

1,807,231,000

1,807,231,000

Balance as per last Balance Sheet (10,362,362,635) (10,338,190,614)
Add : Accumulated loss pertaining prior to
transfer scheme (578,792,872) )
Add : Trf. from Statement of Profit & Loss (526,824,066) (24,172,021)
Closing Balance (11,467,979,5673) (10,362,362,635)
Total (6,290,665,201) (6,272,696,581)
NOTE '3' - SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
Share Application Money pending for allotment 40,089,600,000 35,999,052,000
Total 40,089,600,000 35,999,052,000

Reconciliation of Share Application Money

Share Application Money as on 31.03.2011

Received during
the year

Allotted during the |

year

Share Application Money as on
31.03.2012

35999052000

4090548000

40089600000

-a8] -
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2012

As at 31.03.2011

Y3 D) o2 )

NOTE '4' - LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Secured L.oans

Term loans
From Others

(Secured by exclusive charge on asset created
under the PFC & REC Scheme)

Unsecured Loans

Term loans
From Government of U.P.
From Others

(All the above loans are guaranteed by Govt of

u.PpP)

7,035,271,923 8,032,417,923

37,636,043,570

997,146,000

17,997,188,589

997,146,000

8,720,059,707  9,717,205,707

Sub-Total of Secured & Unsecured Loans

45,668,461,493

27,714,394,296

Less: Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings

(Refer Annexure A)

2,531,660,908

2,543,821,286

Total

43,136,800,585

25,170,573,010

Yoy o))

3

1) Detail of terms etc. of borrowings have been annexed with Annexure-A.
2) Detail of default in debt servicing have been annexed with Annexure-B.
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31.03,2012 , As at 31.03.2011

NOTE '§' - OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Interest accrued but not due on REC 2,653,320,695 1,975,863,830

Total 2,653,320,695 1,975,863,830

NOTE '6' -SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Unsecured
Loans Repayable on Demand

From Financial Institutions 2,000,000,000 -

Total 2,000,000,000 -

Note- Term loan of Rs 2,000,000,000 from Power Finance Corporation is guaranteed by Govt of U.P. Interest rate is 13%.
This loan is repaid in four equal monthly installments of Rs 513,600,000 each.
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2012

As at 31.03.2011

'NOTE '7' - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturities of Long-term Debt
interest accrued & due on borrowings
Govt. of U.P.
REC

"Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
- Liability for Capital Supplies/Works

Liability for O & M Supplies/Works
Staff Related Liabilities
Deposit & Retentions from Suppliers & Others
Deposit for Electrification Works
Inter-Corporation Balances
UPPCL
KESCO
Dakshinanchal VVNL
Madhyanchal VVNL
Paschimanchal VVNL
Poorvanchal VVNL
Inter-Unit Transfers
Sundry Liabilities
Liabilities for Expenses
Liabilities towards UP Power Sector Employee

4,653,100,960
57,695,183

573,648,576
18,469,745
46,889,751

226,691,318
11,584,954
38,394,203

Trust
Provident Fund Liabilities
Pension & Gratuity Liability
Liabilities towards UPPCL CPF Trust
CPF Liability
Balance with Government Authorities:
Fringe Benefit Tax - Provision
Less: Advance Tax

12,183,959
12,171,251

2,531,660,908

4,710,796,143

452,647,932
8,276,497 201

526,906,705
1,683,284,999
2,531,834,268
5,900,877,593

915,678,547
564,622,438
36,426,149
68,485,809

615,516,097
651,920,074

72,529,002

12,708

4,592,823,032
351,006,083

161,190,925
17,416,643
34,322,066
92,353,694
16,048,404
40,295,579

12,183,959
12,171,251

2,5643,821,286

4,943,829,115

301,694,846
6,201,833,542
379,011,269
1,768,097,127
1,205,307 ,864
5,847,085,600

351,627,311
181,085,141
54,424,731
47,050,491

369,917,362
486,385,886

22,930,071

12,708

Total

29,439,696,573

24,704,114,350

Note:-Details of Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings (Refer Annexure A) is annexed with Note No. 4
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in Rs.)

‘Particulars

As at 31.03.2012

As at 31.03.2011

Note '9' - Capital Work in Progress

Capital Work in Progress * 16,346,447,078 10,400,568,704

Revenue Expenses pending for Capitalisation

upto Previous Year ** 908,633,742 536,855,000

Add: Addition during the year 1,891,889,000 786,487,000

Less: Capitalisation during the year 584,745,128 2,215,777,614 414,508,258 908,633,742
Sub Total(A)  18,562,224,692 11,309,202,446

Advances to Suppliers/Contractors 22,657,852,633 10,371,090,538

Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances against

Capital Works 816,729,862 21,841,122,771 . 397,002,677 9,974,087,861
Sub Total(B) 21,841,122,771 9,974,087,861

Grand Total(A+B)

40,403,347,463

21,283,290,307

Notes:-

* It includes Establishment and Administration & General Cost

** |t includes Borrowing Cost only related to works
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2012

As at 31.03.2011

" NOTE '10' - INVENTORY
~
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. Stores & Spares

(b) Stock of Materials-O&M

(c) Other Materials*

(a) Stock of Materials-Capital Works

6,243,007,505
446,609,517
134,317,746

6,823,934,768

4,830,879,148
223,933,064
89,430,849

5,144,243,061

Sub Total

6,823,934,768

5,144,243,061

Less: Provision for Obsolete /Unserviceable
. IShortage/Loss of Stores

405,415,836

405,497,872

Total

6,418,518,932

4,738,745,189

Note(*) -Other Material include material issued to fabricators, obsolete material, scrap, transformers sent for repair store, excess/

shortage pending for investigation and material in transit.

NOTE '11' - TRADE RECEIVABLES

Unsecured, Considered Good

a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
~ from the date they are due for payment

b) Other Debts

11,566,047,933

4,359,647,369

7,666,479,880

3,835,950,238

Sub Total 15,925,695,302 11,502,430,118
Less: Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts - 177,571,300
Total 15,925,695,302 11,324,858,818
NOTE '12' - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(a) Cash in Hand (including Stamps in Hand) 550,271 578,265
(b) Balance with Banks
In Current & Other Account 2,297,477,784 2,299,091,926

In Fixed Deposit Account

2,026,394,520

1,232,387,054

Total

4,324,422,575

3,632,057,245
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2012

As at 31.03.2011

> D) ) D )

'NOTE '13' - SHORT TERM LOANS AND

" ADVANCES
~~ Unsecured, Considered Good

~ Advances to Employees 2,516,052 1,476,119

(Adjustable/recoverable from salary)
2 Tax Deducted at Source 27,203,692 19,749,413
~ Advances to Suppliers/Contractors 399,178,554 391,701,342
,«j Less: Provision for Doubtful loan & Advances 39,917,855 359,260,699 39,170,134 352,531,208
~ Total 388,980,443 373,756,740
P

NOTE '14' -OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

™ Unsecured, Considered Good
.~ Inter Corporation Balances : _

UPRVUNL 101,686,569 92,937,035
N UPJVNL 3,279,804 104,966,373 2,034,239 94,971,274
~. Receivables :

Employees 38,336,285 39,124,342

Others 116,359,340 109,869,946
—~ Total 154,695,625 148,994,288
_... Less: Provision for Doubtful Receivables 32,263,833 122,431,792 31,693,699 117,300,589
™ |Interest accrued but not due on F.D. 237,882 718,919
-~ Prepaid Expenses 86,567 92,004

Theft of Fixed Assets pending investigation - 1,045,672 1,045,672

7™ Less: Provision for Estimated Losses 1,045,672 - 1,045,672 -
N )
. Total 227,722,614 213,082,786
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
' (Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For. the year ended
31.03.2012

For the year ended
31.03.2011

NOTE '15' - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Services
Transmission Charges
Open Access Charges
SLDC Charges

8,927,374,053
494,468,071
16,299,100

7,977,278,418
708,435,757
13,745,199

Revenue from operations (Gross)

9,438,141,224

8,699,459,374

Less: Excise Duty/Service Tax Recovered

Revenue from Operation (Net)

9,438,141,224

8,699,459,374

EDEDEDED EDED D DD N0 IS NS I

NOTE '16' - OTHER INCOME
Interest Income on :

Fixed Deposits 32,489,165 109,944,511

Loans to Staff 74,632 133,357

Others 746,962 33,310,759 85,823 110,163,691
Other Non-Operating Income
Income from Contractors/Suppliers 201,587,515 169,953,492
Rental From Staff 535,061 556,348
Miscellaneous Receipts 39,182,438 54,498,854
Subsidies and Grants Received 318,404 -
(against loss on account of flood,fire,cyclone etc.) ‘

Total 274,934,177 335,172,385

NOTE '17' - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries & Allowances

1,697,584,662

1,932,885,375

Dearness Allowance 945,514 654 731,229,369
Bonus/ Ex-gratia 20,902,240 18,621,262
Other Allowances 128,197,817 132,644,732
Pension & Gratuity 431,486,752 417,801,004
Medical Expenses(Re-imbursement) 17,518,054 25,473,277
Leave Travel Assistance 1,401,470 1,001,372
Earned Leave Encashment 223,523,063 242,330,905
Compensation 574,551 258,373
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 42,445,495 36,989,535
Expenditure on Trust 2,794,665 2,682 857
Staff Welfare Expenses 2,697,209 2,965,218

Sub Total 3,5614,640,622 3,544,683,279

Less: Expenses Capitalised

1,232,732,616

767,459,005

Total

2,281,908,006
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

NOTE '18' - FINANCE COSTS
(A) Interest expenses
(i} Long term loans

Government of UP 145,429,392 166,717,258

" PFC 1,696,492,475 1,374,680,922

HUDCO 18,991,697 31,655,638

NCRPB 12,092,308 18,347,742

REC 2,398,747,101 1,163,607,501 2,755,009,061

(ii) General Provident Fund

(B) Other Borrowings Cost
Guarantee Charges
Bank Charges

4,271,752,973

27,702,492
355,373

83,862

37,787,247
1,413,499

Sub Total

4,299,810,838

2,794,293,669

Less: Interest Capitalised

1,891,889,000

786,487,000

Total

2,407,921,838

2,007,806,669

NOTE '19' - DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
EXPENSES

Depreciation on Fixed Assets :
Buildings

Other Civil Works

Plant & Machinery

Lines, Cable Network etc.

Vehicles

Furniture & Fixtures

Office Equipments

Other Assets

Less: Amount amortised in the proportion in which the
dep. has been charged on Assets acquired out of the
Consumer's Contribution towards capital works

80,299,566
7,635,092
1,954,853,189
1,550,930,668
3,223,111
872,231
2,758,279
37,918,500

3,638,390,636

122,853,573

72,881,165
7,419,457
1,778,466,429
1,470,785,426
3,830,886
777,252
3,611,444
29,164,997

3,366,937,046

104,957,011

Total

3,515,537,063
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PDEADEDEDEDEDEDED ID ED ED D

(Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,
(Amount in Rs.)
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
NOTE '20' - ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL &
OTHER EXPENSES
Payment to Auditor
(2) Audit fee 666,182 666,182
(b) Reimbursement of Out of Pocket Expenses 586,825 1,253,007 566,826 1,233,008
Advertisement Expenses 13,360,172 12,814,335
Communication Charges 18,479,362 17,319,726
Consultancy Charges 661,094 1,328,959
Electricity Expenses 5,186,440 4,494,294
Entertainment 290,522 271,226
Expenditure on Trust 218,707 146,602
Insurance 260,905 2,372,388
Legal Charges 10,927,078 13,386,439
Miscellaneous Expenses 43,253,550 49,484,407
Printing & Stationery 6,544,193 6,294,067
Rates & Taxes 31,130 560,425
Rent 1,762,239 2,125,920
Technical Fees & Professional Charges 6,778,028 6,236,749
Travelling & Conveyance 38,453,033 28,002,204
Water Charges 27,707 22,822
Sub Total 147,477,167 146,093,571
Less: Expenses Capitalised 60,440,647 40,419,373
Sub Total 87,036,520 105,674,198
Compensation(Other than staff) - 125,000
Other losses 232,470 -
Total 87,268,990 105,799,198
NOTE '21' - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
EXPENSES
Plant & Machinery 994,621,426 838,037,787
Buildings 45,305,747 51,512,677
Other Civil Works 86,850 20,147
Lines, Cables Networks etc. 147,528,003 90,185,839
Vehicles-Expenditure 40,636,988 30,898,487
Less: Transferred to Different Capital & O&M Works
/Administrative Exp. 40,636,988 - 30,898,487 -
Furniture & Fixtures 10,243 41,210
Office Equipments 410,258 788,232

Total

1,187,962,527
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31.03.2012 31.03.2011
NOTE '22' - BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS
Doubtful advances(Suppliers/Contractor) 747,721 4,273,820
Doubtful other Current Assets(Receivables) 570,134 1,545,399
Doubtful advances against Capital works 419,727,185 257,605,046
Total 421,045,040 263,424,265
NOTE '23' - NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME
{EXPENDITURE) '
(a)income
Interest Income 2259625 -
Other Income (150258) . 38,122,388
Other Excess Provisions 177571300 350,847,051
Sub Total (A) 179,680,667 388,969,439
(B)Expenditure
O&M Expenses 52,312,673 64,774
Employee Cost 6,700,400 21,869,998
Interest & Finance Charges . 345,164,556 (730,555)
Administrative & General Exp 10,479,130 (257,618)
Depreciation under/excess provided 103,279,911 30,006,287
Sub Total (B) 517,936,670 50,952,886
Net Amount (A-B) (338,256,003) j&-ﬁéﬂj‘gsﬁs_a
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly Known as UTTAR PRADESH VIDYUT VYAPAR NIGAM LIMITED)

NOTE NO. 24(A)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1). GENERAL

(a) The financial statements are prepa{red in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956.However where there is a deviation from the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in
preparation of these accounts, the corresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) (Annual
Accounts) Rules 1985 have been adopted.

(b) The accounts are prepared on Hisitbrical Cost Convention, on accrual basis unless stated
otherwise and on accounting assumption of going concern.

(c) Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom duty, Interest on Income Tax
& Trade Tax are accounted for on cash basis. Interest on loans to staff is accounted for on receipt
basis after the recovery of principal in full.

2). FIXED ASSETS

(a) Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

(b) All costs relating to the acquisition arﬁd installation of fixed assets till the date of commissioning
are capitalized. 1

(c) Consumer Contribution received towards cost of capital assets are treated initially as capital
reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which depreciation on related asset is
charged.

(d) In case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contactor is yet to be
affected, capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustment in the year of final settlement.

(e) Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at particular unit,
employee cost and general & administration expenses are capitalized on the basis of amount of
total expenditure of Capital works as follows:

In case of Capital Transmission works
(i) @10% on 132 & 220 KV Substations and Lines.
(il) @8% on 400 KV Substations and Lines, and
(iii) @6% on 765 KV Substations and Lines.

In case of deposit works @ 15% and in icase of other Capital works @ 11%.
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(f) Borrowings cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned on the average
balance of capital work in progress for the year. The determination of amount of borrowing cost
attributable to capital works are capitalized as per the computation method given in the Electricity
(Supply) (Annual Accounts) Rules 1985.

3). DEPRECIATION

(a) Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method at the rates specified in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act 1956.

(b) Depreciation on additions to / deductions from fixed assets during the year is charged on Pro
rata basis.

(c) The fixed assets are depreciated upto 95% of original cost.

4). STORES & SPARES

(a) Stores & Spares are valued at cost.

(b) Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and scrap other than steel is accounted for in the
accounts as and when sold.

(c) Any shortage/excess of material found during the year end are shown as "material
short/excess pending investigation" till the finalization of investigation.

5). REVENUE RECOGNITION

(a) Transmission revenue is incorporated in the accounts on the basis of tariff approved by the
UPERC for intra-state transmission of energy. Any difference in transmission tariff approved by
UPERC and the actual tariff presented in the true-up on the basis of audited accounts is
accounted for on the decision of the UPERC on true-up petition.

(b) In case of Inter State transmission, revenue from transmission of energy /open access is
recognized /accounted for on cash basis at the tariff approved by NRLDC. ’

6). All prior period income & expenditure are shown in the current period as a distinct item.

7). EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) Liability for Pension and Gratuity in respect of employees has been determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.

received and approved during the year. a&\/(
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8). PROVISIONS,CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

(a) Accounting of the Provisions has been made on the basis of estimated expenditure to the
extent possnble as may be required to settle the present obligation.

(b) Contingent liabilities have been disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

(c) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income have not been recognised.
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(Al ethi Tandon) mmdav) (AK. Gupta) (S.K.Agarwal) (Kamran Rizvi)

Company Secretary Dy. General Manager General Manager Director(Finance) (Chairman & Managing Director)
(Part Time) (Accounts) (Accounts)

Subject to our report of even date

Place: Lucknow ‘ _
Date : 31 (etobes, 2012 For R.M. LALL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 000932C

\
-~ ( R.P.Tewari)
Partner
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
(Formerly known as UTTAR PRADESH VIDYUT VYAPAR NIGAM LIMITED)

NOTE NO. 24(B)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT
31.03.2012 AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

1. (a) The Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited(UPPTCL) came into existence when in compliance
to GO UP letter No. 293 dated 16.05.2006 , the Name and Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the
erstwhile Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited (incorporated on 31.05.2004) was changed on 13.07.2006.

(b) The State Government through Gazette Notification No. 2974(1)/24-P-2-2010 dated Dec 23,2010, notified the
Provisional Transfer Scheme for the purpose of the transfer of the transmission activities from U.P, Power
Corporation Ltd. (UPPCL), to the Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited (UPPTCL), where in the
scope of the business, assets & liabilities of the UPPTCL and other incidental and consequential matters were laid
down. Under the Provisional Transfer Scheme the effective date was defined as 01.04.2007, the date since then the
UPPTCL had started working as separate entity for the business of transmission and related activities. The UPPTCL
is a state transmission utility in terms of section 39 of the Electricity Act 2003.

Vide Notification No. 2974/XXiV-P-2-2010 dated December 23, 2010, the State Government also notified the
Provisional Transfer Scheme for the purpose of transfer of personnel and proceedings related thereto to the
transmission undertaking. The finalization of the Scheme for the same is in process.

(c) The Restructuring account amounting to Rs.180.72 crores(Previous year Rs.180.72 crores) was shown under the
head Reserve & Surplus in the year 2007-08. It relates to the difference between unit-wise balances as on 01.04.2007
and the consolidated balances appearing in the Provisional Transfer Scheme. The finalization of the Scheme is in
process.

2. Share application money(pending for allotment) amounting to Rs 4008.96 crores(Previous year Rs.3599.91 crores)
includes share capital of Rs.1263.97 crores and share application money Rs.579 crores transferred under the
Provisional Transfer Scheme. The balance amount of Rs.2165.99 crores was received towards equity.

3. (a) The provision for bad and doubtful debts on debtors related to revenue from transmission of power has not
been made.

(b) The provision for doubtful loans and advances has been made @10% on the balances of suppliers/contractors
appearing under the head "Loans and Advances"/"Capital Work-in-Progress". However, no provision is made for the
amount of material issued to contractors for capital works.

(c) The provision for doubtful receivables against "Employees"” and "Others" appearing under the head of "Other
Current Assets", has been made @10% except Rs.1.86 crores in ETLEU Varanasi where 100% provision has been
made in the earlier year.

4, Inter Unit Transactions: The Reconciliation of balance of Inter Unit Transactions of Rs. 56.46 crores (credit) shown
in the Balance Sheet(Previous year credit balance of Rs.18.11 crores) is in process and effect of reconciliation, if any,
will be accounted for in the accounts of subsequent years.

5. (a) Where historical cost of a discarded/retired/obsolete fixed assets is not available, the estimated value of such
asset and depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for.

(b) Depreciation on assets has been provided on straight line method at the rates prescribed in the Schedule-XIV of
Companies Act, 1956. Depreciation on addition/deductions has been provided on pro-rata basis.
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(c) Formalities for transfer of title of assets(transferred under the above Provisional Transfer Scheme) in favour of
Corporation(UPPTCL) is in process.

(d) During the year ended 31.03.2012, the disclosure regarding the fact that "The Fixed Assets are depreciated up to
95% of original cost" have been added to Significant Accounting Policies at point no. 3(c) to have a better disclosure
which have no financial impact.

6. On the overall basis the assets other than fixed assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of
business at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated in the balance sheet.

7. Outstanding dues of REC as on 31.12.2002 were rescheduled for 22 years w.e.f. 01.01.03. As per the agreement
interest accrued but not due of Rs 57.88 crores for the period upto 31.03.2007 i.e. before the commencement of
business of UPPTCL is booked as addition to accumulated losses transferred to UPPTCL under the Provisional
Transfer Scheme.

8. Amount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (under the MSMED Act 2006) could not be ascertained and
interest thereon could not be provided for want of sufficient related information. However the company is in process to
obtain the complete information in this regard.

9. The transmission charges related to intra-state transmission of energy has been accounted for on the basis of
tariff approved by the UPERC i.e.Rs.0.1260/kwh.

10. As a part of separate function of SLDC, the company is maintaining separate account for SLDC. The break-up of

charges relating to SLDC shown separately in the Note-15 is given below.
{Amount in Rs.)

For the year ended

For the year ended

«)(\)

Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Annual Charges 6,300,050 4,900,000
Application fee/Concurrence fee 925,000 635,000
Misc.income ' 287,050 -
SLDC Charges 8,787,000 8,210,199
Total 16,299,100 13,745,199

11. Auditor Remuneration :-

(Amount in Rs.)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
Statutory Auditors :-
As Audit fee 666,182 666,182
Reimbursement of Out of Pocket Exps. 586,825 566,826
Total 1,253,007

1,233,008

12. Earning/Expenditure in foreign currency :-

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
(a) CIF value of Imports NIL NIL
(b) Earning in Foreign Currency NIL NIL
(c) Any Expenditure In Foreign Currency
Travelling Expenses(USD) - 2,475
12,264

Travelling Expenses(RMB)
Consultation Charges(USD)

404,673

Total

404, 673
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13. Debts due from Directors were Rs. NIL(Previous year NiL)

14. The Chairman, Managing Director and other directors who have been appointed/posted by the Govt of U.P. for
the UPPCL and have the additional charge of the company also, have drawn their remuneration from the UPPCL as
per their entitlement.

15. (a) Based on actuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000(adopted by Board of Directors of UPPCL) provisions for
accrued liability on account of pension and gratuity has been made @16.70% and 2.38% respectively on the amount
of basic pay and grade pay plus DA. The company has initiated the process of getting actuarial valuation afresh for
recognizing the liability for the Pension and Gratuity.

(b) Leave encashment, medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved
during the year.

16. Employees benefit expense(Note-17) and administrative, general & other expenses(Note-20) include Rs 28.25
crore being 25% of the common expenditure debited by U.P.Power Corporation Ltd.

17. Since the Corporation is principally engaged in the business of transmission of electricity and there is no other
reportable segment as per AS-17, hence the disclosure as per AS-17 on segment reporting is not required. However
the transactions of activities relating to separate function of SLDC have already been specified in Para 10.

18. RELATED PARTY INFORMATION :-
As per AS-18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company's related party are as under:

a) List of Related Parties(key management personnel):

I. Key management personnel & their relatives:

Working Period
(for F.Y. 2011-12)
Name Designation Appointment Retirement/
Cessation as on
31.03.2012

Shri Navneet Sehgal Chairman & Managing Director 13.09.2010 16.03.2012
Shri A.K. Awasthi Managing Director 30.03.2012 Working
Shri S.K.Agarwal Director Finance 09.01.2009 Working
Shri P.J.Thakkar Director 19.05.2010 06.06.2011
Shri Ganesh Singh Director 16.12.2008 30.06.2011
Shri Neel Ratan Kumar Director 06.10.2010 Working
Shri S.K.Gupta Director 07.06.2011 Working
Shri Ravi Shankar Panday Director(Personnel Management) 21.11.2011 Working
Shri Ashok Kumar Singh Director(Transmission) 21.11.2011 Working
Shri Sunil Kumar Garg Director(Work & Planning) 21.11.2011 Working
Shri O.P.Jain Director(Commercial) 25.11.2011 Working

b) Transactions " (Amount in Rs.)

2011-12 2010-11
Particulars Referred in (a) (1) Referred in (a) (1)

Salary & Allowances 1025473 Nil

Contribution to Gratuity/Pension/PF 98300 Nil

Debts due from Directors Nil Nil
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(c) The company has no related party enterprises other than state owned enterprises, detail/transactions of which
have not been disclosed in view of Para '9' of AS-18 "Related Party Disclosures” which exempts State Controlled
Enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining for their transactions with other refated parties which are also State
Controlled.

19. Basic and diluted earnings per share has been shown in the Profit & Loss Account in accordance with AS-
20(EPS). Basic earnings per share have been computed by dividing net loss after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Numbers used for calculating diluted earnings per equity share
includes the amount of equity- share money (pending for allotment).

(Amount in Rs.)

. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31.03.2012 31.03.2011
(1) Basic EPS
(Z;Oﬂt after Tax as per Profit & Loss A/c (526,824,066) (24,172,021
Weighted Average Number of Equity 4335500 4335500
Shares (B) :
Basic Earning Per Share (A/B) (121.51) _ (5.58)
Face Value per share 1000 1000
(1) Diluted EPS _
(i;oﬂt after Tax as per Profit & Loss Alc (526,824,066) (24,172,021)
Weighted Ayerage Number of Equity 42497977 37501219
Shares (B) .
Diluted Earning Per Share (A/B) ... .. (12.40) (0.64)
Face Value per share - 1000 1000

20. An accountmg of Deferred Tax Assets has not been considered in accounts on prudent basis as the company is
not certain about income in near future due to-unabsorbed accumulated losses of Rs 1146.80 crore. It includes the
accumulated loss amounting to Rs 976.27 crore which has been transferred by the UPPCL under the Provisional
transfer scheme and Rs 57.88 crore which has further been debited this year relating to Provisional transfer scheme.
The transfer of the transmission undertaking from the transferor (UPPCL) to the transferee (UPPTCL) under the
above transfer scheme shall be a de-merger of the transferor within the meaning of Section 2 (19AA) of the Income

Tax Act, 1961.

21. In the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of impairment of any assets as on balance sheet

-date as envisaged by As 28 of ICAl.Further, the assets of the corporation have been accounted for at their historical
- cost and most of the assets are very old where the impairment of assets is very unlikely.

22. Energy transmitted/wheeled during the year was 70371.050500 MU. (Previous year-62268.448189 MU)

23. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments(to the extent not provided for)

(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars » : As at 31.03.2012 As at 31.03.2011

(i) Estimated amount of contracts

remaining to be executed on capital 1033.44 . 222.52
accounts and not provided _
(ii) Other claims against company not | 29.85 26.66

acknowledged as debts

Total 1063.29
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24, Disclosure as per AS-29 is as under :-

Movement of Provisions
Provision
. Balance as on | Provision made Balance as on
Particul j
articulars 01.04.2011 | during the year |  29iusted 31.03.2012
during the year
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

(i) Provision for doubtful advances against
capital works - 397,002,677 419,727,185 - 816,729,862
(i) Provision for obsolete ‘
/unserviceable/shortage/loss of stores 405,497,872 ) 82,036 405,415,836
(iif) Provision for bad & doubtful debts 177,571,300 - 177,571,300 -
(iv) Provision for doubtful receivables 31,693,699 570,134 - 32,263,833
(v) Provision for losses due to theft of fixed
assets 1,045,672 i ) 1,045,672
(vi) Provusron for doubtful advances 39,170,134 747,721 ) 39,917,855
against O&M works

Total 1,051,981,354 421,045,040 177,653,336 1,295,373,058

25. Financial statements for the year have been prepared following the provisions of Schedule-VI of Companies Act
1956 as revised by Govt. of India vide Notification no. 447(E) dated 28 February, 2011 read with Notification No.[F.
No. 2/6/2008-C.L.-V] dated 30.03.2011, as such corresponding figures of the year/ Opening balances have been

regrouped/ rearranged/ recasted wherever necessary to comply-with the requirements of Revised Schedule-VI.

26. The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Statement and Notes to accounts have been rounded

by

off to the nearest rupee.

(Abha-Sethi Tandon)

Company Secretary
(Part Time)

Jn)); w)

(Accounts)

Place Lucknow

Date: )t Octobers, 2012

(Dr. Uma Kant Yadav)
Dy. General Manager

K.Gupta)
General Manager

(Accounts)

(S.K.Agarwal)
Director(Finance)

(Kamran Rizvi)
(Chairman & Managing Director)

Subject to our report of even date

For R.M. LALL & CO.

Cha rtered Accountants

‘FRN No, 000932C
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

( Formerly Known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd. )
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2012

(Amount in Rs.)

S.No., Particulars For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
March 2012 March 2011

A} |Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net ProfitiLoss before Prior Perlod income & Expenditure & Tax (188,568,063) (362,188,574)
Adjustment for :-

a) |Depreciation 3,750,089,062 3,403,590,270

b) |Interest & Finance Charges 2,407,921,838 2,007,806,669

¢) * |Provision for Bad & Doubtfut Debts 421,045,040 263,424,265

d) |Provision for Bad & Doubtfu! Debts written back(Loans & Advances) (177,571,300) -

e) |Provision for obsolete/unserviceable/shortage/loss of stores adjusted (82,036) (126,915)

f) |'nterest Income {33,310,760) {110,163,691)

g) |Prior Period Expenditure (Net} (338,256,003) 338,018,553

h) JAccumulated loss pertaining prior to transfer scheme (578,792,872) -
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 5,262,474,906 6,540,358,677
Adjustment for ;-

a) |Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories (1,679,691,708) (848,380,072)

b) ]Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables (4,423,265,184) (5,191,544,083)

c) [Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Assets (15,209,961) (48,062,219)

d) |Decrease/(Increase) in Short-Term Loans & Advances (15,871,425) (53,161,840)

@) |Increase/(Decrease) in Short-Term Borrowing 2,000,000,000 -

f) [Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 4,735,582,225 10,379,811,639
Cash Generated from Operations 5,863,918,853 9,779,022,002
Taxes paid : - -
Net cash flow from Operating Activities (A) 5,863,918,853 9,779,022,002

B) |Cash Flow from Investing Activities

a) |Decrease/(Increase)in Fixed Assets (7,428,981,978) (4.990,841,822)

a(i) |Fixed Assets adjusted/deducted 706,587,091 719,334,979
a(ii) {Depreciation Reserve adjusted/deducted (256,643,974) (297,060,998)

b) |Decrease/(Increase) in Work-in-Progress (19,539,784,341) (10,158,086,555)

c) [Interest received 33,310,759 110,163,691
Net cash used in Investing Activities (B) (26,485,612,443) (14,616,490,705)

C) |Cash Flow from Financing Activities

a) |Proceeds from Borrowings(Net) 17,966,227,575 (3.046,858,607)

b) |Proceeds from Share Capital - -

¢} |Proceeds from Share Application Money 4,090,548,000 5,000,000,000

d) |Other Long-term Llabilities 677,456,865 1,975,863,830

e) |Proceeds from Consumers Contribution & Go Up Capltat Subsidy 1,218,920,406 304,858,193

e(i) |Amount amortized (131,272,088) (111,803,946)

f) |interest & Financial Charges paid (2,407,921,838) (2,007,806,669

Net cash flow from Financing Activities (C)

Net Increase/(Decrease) In cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash & cash equivalents as at beginning of the year

Cash & cash equivalents as at end of the year

21,413,958,920

2,114,450,801

792,365,330
3,632,057,245

4,324,422,576

(2,723,017,902)
6,255,076,147
3,532,057,245

Notes to the Cash flow Statement:

0}

ii)
(iii)

()
)
(vi)
(vii)

Cash & cash equivalents as at end of the year:-
Cash in hand
Balances with banks
In Current & Other Account
In Fixed Deposit Account
Total

This statement has been prepared under indirect method as prescribed by AS-3,

550,271

2,297,477,784
2,026,394,520

578,265

2,299,091,926
1,232,387,054

4,324,422,575

3,532,057,245

Adjustment for depreciation as per Note-8 of balance sheet includes the depreciation charged for prior period amounting to

Rs.112,576,685 (Previous year Rs.36,653,222)

Cash and cash equivalents consists of cash in hand, bank balances in current & other account and fixed deposits with banks.

The figures in this statement have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified/recast wherever considered necessary.
Due to implementation of Revised Schedule-Vi, the opening balances are regrouped/recasted tothe extent possible, hence figures of

Other Current Liabilities & Borrowings are not comparable,

a Sethi Tandon)

Smr i

(Dr. Uma Kant Yadav)

Company Secretary Dy. General Manager General Manager
y

{Part Time) (Accounts) {Accounts)
Place: Lucknow
Date : 3 O{-LOL%' 251 3

(A%

v I— 4

(S.K.Agarwal)
Director(Finance)

(Kamfan Rizvl)
(Chalrman & Managing Director)

Subject to our report of even date

For R.M, LALL & CO.
Chartared Accountants
FR



. RM. LALL & CO. Head Office: Tel.: +91-522-4043793

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 4/10, Vishal Khand +91-522-2304172
Gomti Nagar, Lucknow e-mail: rmlallco@rmlalico.com
INDIA '

AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members of,

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corpdration Limited
(Formerly known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)
Lucknow

1)  We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Uttar Pradesh Power
Transmission Corporation Limited (the Company) as at 31st March 2012, the
Profit and Loss Statement and the Cash Flow Statement of the company
for the year ended on that date, annexed thereto wherein are
incorporated the accounts of four transmission zones of the Company
audited by the respective branch auditors. These Financial Statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is  to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2)  We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally
accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining on test
basis evidence supporting the amount and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3)  As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003 issued by the
Central Government in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the
Companies Act 1956, as amended from time to time we enclose in the
annexure a statement on the matter specified in para 4 and 5 of the said
Order. ‘

4) (a) Reserves & surplus includes a balance of Rs. 180.72 crores as
restructuring account as at the year end. This relates to the difference
between the division wise balances of assets and liabilities as per books
of accounts as on 01.04.2007 and the balances appearing in the transfer

~ scheme notified by the Government of Uttar Pradesh vide gazette
notification no. 2974/ XXIV-P-2-2010 dated December23, 2010. The said
provisional transfer scheme is pending for finalization which may change the

N
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. RM. LALL & CO. Head Office: Tel.: +91-522-4043793

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 4/10, Vishal Khand +91-522-2304172
Gomti Nagar, Lucknow e-mail: rmlallco@rmlallco.com
INDIA

position of balances of assets and liabilities as appearing in the financial
statements (Refer para 1 (c) of Note no. 24 B).

(b)  As per accounting policy no. 5 of Note no.24 A, transmission revenue '
for the year has been recognized on the basis of tariff of Rs. 0.126/Kwh
approved by UPERC for intra-state transmission of energy.

The difference in transmission tariff stated above as approved by UPERC and
tariff determined and approved on the basis of the audited accounts for the
year presented to UPERC on true-up petition will be accounted for on the
basis of the decision of UPERC. ‘ :

() The balances under current assets, current loans and advances, Trade
Receivables, Other Current Assets, unsecured loans, current and non-current
liabilities (including the balances of UPPCL,DISCOMs etc),stores & spares,
material-in-transit/under inspection/lying with contractors/fabricators etc are
subject to confirmation, verification, reconciliation and consequential
adjustments, if any. In the absence of adequate information, we are unable to
comment on the realisability or otherwise of these balances and also the
adequacy of the provisions made in accordance with para 3(a), (b) and (c) of
Note 24 B.

(d)  The credit balance of Rs. 56.46 crores shown as “Inter Unit Transfer” (Under
the. head”Other Current Liabilities”- Refer Note No. 7) represent the un-
reconciled balance of inter unit transactions. As informed by the management
reconciliation of inter unit account is in process.

(e)  Dues payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under
- MSMED Act, 2006 have not been disclosed in accordance with the
requirements of Section 22 of that Act and interest if any due on such
balances has not been recognized in the financial statement in the absence of
sufficient information with the Company (para 8 of Note No. 24 B).

() It was observed that the system of maintaining party-wise subsidiary ledgers
and its matching with primary books of accounts is not effective.

(g) Contingent liabilities stated in para 23 of Note no.24 B are as per
details provided by the company and which have been relied upon by
us as such.

(h) Cash and Bank Balances (Note No. 12) includes Rs.80,000/-Fixed deposit

with bank details whereof are not available with the company and for which no .
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provision has been made. As informed by the management investigation with
respect to such Fixed Deposit is in process.

(i)  Documentary evidences in respect of ownership/title of land, land rights and
buildings were not available on record, hence could not be verified.

5 (a) The inventories have been valued at cost and not at ‘lower of cost or net
realizable values’ as required by Accounting Standard (AS) 2'Valuation of
inventories’ (Refer accounting policy no.4 of Note no.24 A).
Further, in the absence of sufficient and appropriate audit evidence, we are
‘unable to comment on the adequacy or otherwise of provision made for old,
obsolete and unserviceable stores.

(b) The recognition  of revenue in case of Inter State Transmission, from
transmission of energy/open access is on cash basis which is not in
accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 9 ‘Revenue Recognition’ (Refer
Accounting policy no.5 (b) of Note no.24 A). |

(c) The cost of fixed assets includes employees cost and general administration
expenses (Refer Accounting Policy no.2 (e) of Note no. 24 A). This is not in
accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard (AS) 10 ‘Accounting
for fixed assets’.

(d)  Leave encashment is accounted for on the basis of claims received and -
approved during the year and not on the basis of actuarial valuation (Refer
Accounting policy no. 7(b) of Note no.24 A and para 15 (b) of Note no.24B).
The provision for pension and gratuity in respect of employees has been made
on the basis of actuarial valuation dated 09.11.2000(Refer Accounting Policy
No. 7(a) of Note No. 24 A & Para 15(a) of Note No. 24 B).

These employee benefits have not been accounted for in accordance with the
treatment prescribed in the Accounting Standard (AS) 15, ‘Employee Benefits
(revised 2005)’. ‘

()  Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned on
the average balance of capital work in progress for the year. (Refer accounting
policy no. 2(f) of Note no. 24 A). Further, interest is also capitalized on
certain assets which may not be qualifying assets as they do not take
substantial period of time to get ready. In our opinion, this method of
capitalization of borrowing cost on fixed assets is not in accordance with the
provisions of Accounting Standard (AS) 16 'Borrowing Costs’.

63 In view of inadequate information with reference to para 20 of Note no. 24 B,
we are unable to comment on the adequacy or otherwise on the accounting of
deferred tax as per AS-22"Accounting for Taxes on Income’. '
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(g9  Opinion of the management regarding Impairment of assets is not supported
by relevant information, hence we are unable to comment on the compliance
with the provision of Accounting Standard (AS) 28 ‘Impairment of Assets’
(Refer para 21 of Note no.24 B).

6) For want of complete information, the cumulative impact of our observations in
paras 4 and 5 above and in Annexure to this report, on the accounts of the company
is not ascertained.

7) The financial statements of the company have been prepared incorporating the
audited trial balances of Zonal Accounts Offices and finanacial statements of the
zonal office were not prepared by the management. In the absence of adequate
information, we are unable to comment on the basis of classification of assets,
liabilities, income & expenditure in the financial statements of the Zonal Accounts
Offices in the financial statements of the Company and we are also unable to
comment whether the same is in accordance with the requirement of Schedule VI of
the Companies Act, 1956.

8)  The branch auditor has expressed opinion and submitted the audit report on the Trial
Balance as at 315t March,2012 of the Zonal Accounts Offices.

9 In our opinion proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have
been received from branches not visited by us. The branch auditor’s reports
‘have been forwarded to us and the same have been appropriately dealt by
us in framing our  report In our opinion proper returns adequate for the
purpose of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us. The
branch auditor’s reports have been forwarded to us and the same have
been appropriately dealt by us in framing our report.

10)  In view of department of company affairs’ circular no. 8/2002, the provisions
of disqualifications of directors as per section 274(1) (g) of the Companies Act,
1956 are not applicable to the company.

11)  Subject to our observations given in paragraphs 4 to 8 above and in the Annexure
referred to in para 3, we report that: :

(@ We have obtained all the information and explanations, except as
stated above, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for purpose of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been
kept by the company so far as appears from our examination of those
books. '
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(d)

(©)

Place: Lucknow
Date: 31st October, 2013

INDIA

The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt by this report are in agreement with the books of
accounts and with the audited returns received from the zones.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Statement and
Cash Flow Statement dealt by this report comply with the
accounting standards referred to in section 211 (3C) of the Companies
Act,1956.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts read together with the
accounting policies and notes referred to in Note nos. 24 A & 24 B,
gives the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India: '

. In the case of Balance Sheet, the state of affairs of the Company as on

31st March 2012;

. In the case of the Profit and Loss Statement, the loss for the year ended

on that date; and

. In the case of Cash Flow Statement, the cash flows for the year ended

on that date.

. W
(R.P. TEWARI).

FRN No. 000932C

For R. M. LALL & CO/./ "
Chartered Accountants "

V4
s

Partner . " .~
M. No. 071448
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(Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Uttar Pradesh
Power Transmission Corporation Limited on the accounts for the year ended on 31t
March 2012) :

On the basis of such tests as we considered appropriate to apply, the information and
explanation rendered to us by the management during the course of the audit of head
office and the Auditors Report of four transmission zones audited by other auditors, we
report as under:

@) (@) | The Company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situations of fixed assets.

(b) . | The Company has not carried out physical verifications of the fixed assets
hence we are unable to comment whether any material discrepancy was
noticed as such or not.

() | The Company has not disposed of substantial part of the fixed
_ assets during the year.

(d) | As per the branch audit report of Transmission West (Meerut), the
transfer of capital work in progress has been made to fixed assets without
obtaining final certificate of completion from the units.

(i) |(a) | As perinformation provided by the management, the stock of store
and spare parts has been physically verified by the management
during the year. In our opinion having regard to the nature and
location of stock, the frequency of physical verification is
reasonable.

(b) | The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by
the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size
of the Company and nature of business except at Transmission East
(Allahabad), where the same requires further strengthening.

(c) |In our opinion, the Company is maintaining proper records of
inventory except at Transmission East (Allahabad). The materials
discrepancies, wherever noticed on physical verification, have been
properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

(iii) (@) | As explained to us by the management, the Company has not
granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956.

(b) | In view of the (iii) (a) above, the para nos. (iii) (b), (c) and (d) of the
Order, are not applicable.

(c) | The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
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In view of (iii) (c) above the para nos. (iii) (f) and (g) of the Order,
2003 are not applicable.

)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us there are adequate internal control procedure
commensurate with the size of Company and the nature of its
business for the purchase of inventories and fixed assets and for
the sale of services except at Transmission East (Allahabad).
Further, we have not come across continuing failures to correct
major weaknesses in internal controls.

()

(a)

According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records examined, there are no contracts or arrangements the
particulars whereof are required to be entered in the register
required to be maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act
1956.

1 (b)

In view of (v) (a) above the para (v) (b) of the Order is not
applicable.

(vi)

Based on our examination of the company's records and according
to the information and explanation given to us, in our opinion, the
Company has not accepted any loans or deposits from the public.

(vii)

The Company has an internal audit system for its field units by the
firms of chartered Accountants. However, no internal audit for the
financial year 2011-12 has been conducted at any of the zones as well as
at the Head Office.

(viii)

The cost records prescribed under section 209(1) (d) of The
Companies Act, 1956 have been maintained by the company
during the year under audit.

(ix)

(@)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Service-
Tax Custom Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities, however a sum of Rs.12,708 pertaining to
fringe benefit tax is undisputed for more than six months as on the
Balance Sheet date.

(b)

As informed to us by the management, there are dues pertaining to VAT
Liability amounting to Rs.3.85 lakhs in Transmission Central (Lucknow)
and Rs. 1.23 lakhs at Transmission South (Agra), that have not been
deposited on account of dispute.

(x)

The Company has been registered for more than 5 years, its
accumulated losses are more than 50 percent of its net worth and it
has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial year
and in the financial year immediately preceding such financial
year. - pEasvi
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)

As per information’s or explanation given to us, the Company has
defaulted in the repayment of principal & interest amounting to
Rs.478.74 crores in Govt. of U.P. Loan, the details of which have been
disclosed in Annexure B to Note 4.

| (xii)

The Company has not granted any loans and advance on the basis
security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other
securities.

(xiii)

The Company is not chit fund /nidhi/mutual benefit
fund/societies; hence para (xiii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiv)

The Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities,
debenture and other investments, hence of para (xiv) of the Order
is not applicable.

T exv)

As informed to us the Company has not given any guarantee for
loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

(xvi)

We are unable to comment whether loan funds were applied for the
purpose for which the loan were obtained as the accounts are not
maintained in such manner which could identify the immediate nexus for
ultimate usage of loan funds. However as per the explanation given
by the management the loan funds were applied for the purpose
for which the loans were obtained.

(xvii)

We are unable to comment whether the funds received on short term basis
have not been utilized for long term purpose, as the accounts are not
maintained in such manner which could identify the immediate nexus for
ultimate usage of loan funds. However as per the explanation given
by the management the loan funds were applied for the purpose
for which the loans were obtained.

(xviii)

The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to
the parties covered under Sec 301, hence para (xviii) of the Order is
not applicable.

(xix)

The company has not issued any debentures hence para (xix) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xx)

The company has not raised any money by public issue; hence
clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable.

(xxi)

As per information and explanations given to us, no fraud has been
done by the company or on the company during the year.

Place: Lucknow
Date: 31st Octob

For R. M. LALL & €O, *
er, 2013 Chartered Accoyntan ’

of
{

(R. P. TEWARI) -
Partner
M. No. 071448
FRN No. 000932C




- MANAGEMENT’S REPLY TO STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE

ACCOUNTS OF UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION

LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-03-2012

AUDITOR’S REPORT

MANAGEMENT REPLY

To,

The Members of,

Uttar Pradesh power Transmission Corporation Limited

(Formerly known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam

Ltd.)

Lucknow

1) We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Uttar

Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited
(The Company) as at 31% March 2012, the Profit and
Loss Statement and the Cash Flow Statement of the
company for the year  ended on that date, annexed
thereto wherein are incorporated the accounts of four
transmission zones audited by the respective Branch
auditors. These Financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

Comment not required

2) We conducted our audit in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial  statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining on test

basis evidence supporting the amount and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management as well as
evaluating the overall financial  statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

Comment not required

3) As required by the Companies (Auditors Report)
Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government in
terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the
Companies Act 1956, as amended from time to time
we enclose in the annexure a statement on the matter
specified in para 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Comment not required

4) (a) Reserves & surplus includes a balance of Rs.
180.72 crores as restructuring account as at the
year end. This relates to the difference
between the division wise balances of assets
and liabilities as per books of accounts as on
01.04.2007 and the balances appearing in the
transfer scheme notified by the Government of
Uttar Pradesh vide gazette notification no.
12974/ XXIV-P-2-2010 dated December 23, 2010.
The said provisional transfer scheme is pending for
finalization which may change the position of
balances of assets and liabilities as appearing in the
financial statements (Refer para 1 (c) of Note no.
24B).

After finalization of transfer Scheme by the Gout. of U.P.
necessary adjustments, if required, shall be made in the
accounts accordingly

(b) As per accounting policy no. 5 of Note no.24
A, transmission revenue for the year has been
recognized on the basis of tariff of Rs.
0.126/Kwh approved by UPERC for intra-
state transmission of energy.
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Further, difference in transmission tariff
stated above as approved by UPERC and tariff’
determined and approved on the basis of the
audited accounts for the year presented to UPERC
on true-up petition will be accounted for on the
basis of the decision of UPERC.

Comment not required

©

The balances under current assets, current loans
and advances, Trade Receivables, Other Current
Assets, unsecured loans, current and non-current
lighilities  (including ~ the  balances  of
UPPCL,DISCOMs etc), stores & spares, material-
in-transit/under inspection/lying with contractors/
fabricators etc are subject to confirmation,
verification, ~ reconciliation and  consequential
adjustments, if any. In the absence of adequate
information, we are unable to comment on the
realisability or otherwise of these balances and also
the adequacy of the provisions made in accordance
with para 3(a), (b) and (c) of Note 24 B.

Balances are under reconciliation. Necessary instructions
have already been issued in this regard.

(d)

The credit balance of Rs. 56.46 crores shown as
‘Inter Unit Transfer’ (Under the head”Other
Current Liabilities”- Refer Note No. 7) represent
the un-reconciled balance of inter unit
transactions. As informed by the management
reconciliation of inter unit account is in process.

Comment not required

(e)

Dues payable to Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 2006
have not been disclosed in accordance with the
requirements of Section 22 of that Act and interest
if any due on such balances has not been
recognized in the financial statement in the absence
of sufficient information with the Company (para 8
of Note No. 24 B).

With reference to compliance of MSMED Act, 2006,
neither unpaid liabilities against the enterprises governed
by the said Act, has since been reported by the units under
UPPTCL nor any interest on account of unpaid amount
has been claimed by the enterprises, therefore, as required
under section 22 of MSMED Act, 2006 to provide specific
unpaid amount with interest in the annual statements is
not warranted.

It was observed that the system of maintaining
party-wise subsidiary ledgers and its matching
with primary books of accounts is not effective.

There are instrictions/provisions in vogue which are to be
followed by all the units to maintain subsidiary records
such as contractors’ ledger, suppliers’ ledger efc. n
accordance with the primary records such as cash book,
measurement book, stock accounts etc. However, in the
unit where such type of discrepancies is noticed, the
necessary rectifications/corrections are made with suitable
action.

(g)

Contingent liabilities stated in para 23 of Note
n0.24B are as per details provided by the
company and which have been relied upon by
us as such.

Comment not required

(h)

Casl and Bank Balances (Note No. 12) includes
Rs.80,000/- Fixed deposit with bank details
whereof are not available with the company and for
which no provision has been made. As informed
by the management investigation with respect to
such Fixed Deposil is in process.

Matter of fixed deposit in bank amounting to Rs.80,000/-
is under investigation, provision /adjustment as required
after investigation shall be ensured.

Documentary  evidences  in  respect of
ownership/title of land, land rights and \ buildings
were not available on record, hence could not be
verified.

The documentary evidences in respect of ownership/title of
land, land rights and \buildings are expected to be
preserved at unit level where these assets are used and
maintained. However, nothing adverse as regards above
Tias come to the notice of management.

5)

(a)

The inventories have been valued at cost and not at
‘lower of cost or net realizable values’ as required
by Accounting Standard (AS) 2'Valuation of
imventories’ (Refer accounting policy no.4 of Note
no.24 A).

Further, in the absence of sufficient and
appropriate _audit evidence, we/ are unable fo

The corporation is maintaining the inventory only for
construction and maintenance of fixed assets. The
corporation do not have any inventory of finished stock i.e.,
electricity. Hence the valuation of inventory does not
contravene the provision of AS-2.

However, in this respect, the provisions lnid down in
Electricity (Supply) (Annual Accounts) Rules, 1985 ﬂ
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(b)

comment on the adequacy or otherwise of provision

made for old, obsolete and unserviceable stores.

The recognition of revenie in case of Inter State
Transmission, from transmission of

energy/open access is on cash basis which is not in

accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 9

‘Revenue Recognition’ (Refer Accounting policy

no.5 (b) of Note no.24 4).

(c)

The cost of fixed assets includes employees cost
and  general administration expenses  (Refer
Accounting Policy no.2 (e) of Nofe no.24 A). This
is not in accordance with the provisions  of
Accounting Standard (AS) 10 ‘Accounting for

fixed assets’.

(d)

Leave encashment is accounted for on the basis of
claims received and approved during the year and
not on the basis of actuarial valuation (Refer
Accounting policy no. 7(b) of Note no.24 A and
para 15 (b) of Note 1n0.24 B). The provision for
pension and gratuity in respect of employees has
been made on the basis of actuarial valuation dated
09.11.2000(Refer Accounting Policy No. 7(a) of
Note No. 24 A & Para 15(a) of Note No. 24 B).
These employee benefits have not been accounted
for in accordance with the treatment prescribed in
the Accounting Standard (AS) 15, ‘Employee
Benefits (revised 2005) b

@)

Borrowing cost during construction stage of
capital assets are apportioned on the average
balance of capital work in progress for the year.
(Refer accounting policy 10. 2(f) of Note no. 24
A). Eurther, interest is also capitalized on certain
assets which may not be qualifying assets as they
do not take substantial period of time to get ready.
In our opinion, this method of capitalization of
borrowing cost on fixed assets is not in
accordance with the provisions of Accounting
Standard (AS) 16 "Borrowing Costs'.

adhered to which is in consorance with the rules provided
in AS-2.
As stated by audit the recognition of revernue in case of
Inter State Transmission, from transmission of energy/
open access has been done on cash basis in accordance with
our policy No. 5(b).

As narrated at point no. 2(e) of Note n0.24 A 'Significant
Accounting Policies’ that due to multiplicity of functional
units as well as multiplicity of function at particular uni,
employees cost and Administrative & General Expenses
are capitalized at the rates considered appropriate to be
allocated on the capital works which is in accordance with
the provisions given in Electricity (Supply) (Annual
Accounts) Rules, 1985.

Teave encashment is accounted for as per our policy.
Accounting policy No. 7 (b) regarding Retirement Benefit
clearly says that leave encashment, medical benefits and
LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and
approved during the year. Likewise, the Provision for
pension and Gratuity hias also been made on the basis of
actuarial valuation carried out by UPPCL as disclosed in
notes on accounts at point No. 15(a). The very purpose of
the provisions made in Accounting Standard-15 is fulfilled
by the policy adopted by corporation.

Para “9” of AS-16 relating to “Borrowing Costs Eligible
for Capitalisation” provides that wherever”It may be
difficult to identify a divect relationship between particular
borrowings and a qualifying asset and to determine the
borrowings that could otherwise have been avoided. Suc a
difficulty occurs, for example, when the financing activity
of an enterprise is co-ordinated centrally or when a range
of debt instruments are used to borrow funds at varying
rates of interests and such borrowings are not readily
identifiable with a specific qualifying asset. As a result, the
determination of the amount of borrowing costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset is often difficult and the
exercise of judgment is required.” Tn the light of aforesaid
provision, the provisions given in Electricity (supply)
(Annual Accounts) Rules 1985, has been adopted in
capitalising the borrowing costs which is in consonarnce
with AS-16. As such the provision given in AS-16 has
been complied witlh.

In view of inadequate information with reference to
para 20 of Note 0. 24 B, we are unable o
comment on the adequacy or otherwise on the
accounting of deferred tax as  per AS-
22'Accounting for Taxes on Income’.

(s)

Opinion of the management regarding Impairment
of assets is not supported by relevant information,
hence we are unable to comment on the compliance
with the provision of Accounting Standard (AS)
28 'Impairment of Assets’ (Refer para 21 of Note
10.24 B).

BV kAN
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An accounting of Deferred Tax Assets has not been
considered in accounts on prudent basis as the company is
ot certain about income available in near future due to the
unabsorbed accurnulated losses of Rs. 1146.80 crore.

The provisions contained in ‘Annexure III - Basic
Accounting Principles & Policies’ of Rules appended to
provisions of Electricity (supply) (Annual Accounts)
Rules 1985, provides that “Fixed Assets of a Board shall be
recorded in the books of Accounts and disclosed in Annual
Accounts at Historical Cost. This policy implies that 10
revaluation of Fixed Assets shall be done for adjusting
them to replacement cost, current cost etc. Similarly,
depreciation on replacement  cost shall also not be
permitted.”




Hence, by virtue of point no. 1(a) of Note No.24A ie..
“Significant Accounting Policies” the above provision has
been followed. However, revaluation of assets, if made to
determine the carrying cost of assets, may lead fo breach of
provisions of Electricity (supply) (Annual Accounts)
Rules 1985.

6)

For want of complete information, the cumulative
impact of our observations in paras 4 and 5 above
and in Annexure to this report, on the accounts of
the company is not ascertained.

Comment not required

7)

The financial statements of the company have been
prepared incorporating the audited trial balances of
Zonal Accounts Offices and finanacial statements
of the zomal office were not prepared by the
management. In the absence of adequate
information, we are unable to comment on the
basis of classification of assets, linbilities, income &
expenditure in the financial statements of the
Zonal Accounts offices in the financial statements
of the Company and we are also unable to comment
whether the same is in accordance with the
requirenment of Schedule VI of the Companies Act,
1956.

Operations of Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission
Corporation Ltd. i.e. maintenance of power-stations and
power transmission lines as well as wheeling of electricity
to the different DISCOMs agninst wheeling charges are to
be accounted for at HQ level at the rate decided by
UPERC. The units of corporation are spread all over the
state to maintain these lines & substations situated under
their purview as well as execute capital works as & when
required. For having a better administrative, financial and
supervisory control and for sake of administrative
convenience the organization has been spilt in four Zones
namely East, West, Central, South and Fund Management
units at HQ. At unit level the financial transactions are
accounted for; proper books of accounts are maintained and
Monthly Trial Balance prepared and submitted at
respective Zone. The Trial Balances of the units are
consolidated/ compiled/ mergedy clubbed at zonal level and
then duly audited Trial Balance of Zones are finally
consolidated at HQ level including fund management
units at HQ to prepare final Trial Balance for casting
financial statement of the company.

In view of above, Zonal Accounts Offices are not
required to prepare financial statements in compliance
with the requirements of Schedule VI of the Companies
Act, 1956.

8)

The branch auditor has expressed opinion and
submitted the audit report on the Trial Balance as
at 31! March,2012 of the Zonal Accounts Offices.

Comment not required

%)

In our opinion proper returns adequate for
the purpose of our audit have been received
from branches not visited by us. The branch
auditor’s reports have been forwarded to us
and the same have been appropriately dealt
by us in framing our report In our opinion
proper returns adequate for the purpose of
our audit have been received from branches
not visited by us. The branch auditor’s reports
have been forwarded to us and the same have
been appropriately dealt by us in framing our
report.

Comment not required

10)

In view of department of company affairs’
circular no. 8/2002 ,he provisions of
disqualifications of directors as per section
274(1) (g) of the Companies Act, 1956 are not
applicable to the company.

Comment not required

11)

Subject to our observations given in paragraphs 4
to 8 above and in Annexure referred to in para 3,
we report that:

Comment not required

We have obtained all the information and
explanations, except as stated above, which to
the best of our knowledge and beli ere
necessary for purpose of our audit. 7

Comment not required

312589 LS
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In our opinion proper books of accounts as
required by law have been kept by the
company so far as appears from our
examination of books.

Comment not required

(©

The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt by this
report are in agreement with the books of
accounts and with the audited returns
received from the zones.

Comment not required

()

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit &
Loss Statement and Cash Flow Statement
dealt by this report comply with the
accounting standards referred to in section 211
(3C) of the Companies Act,1956.

Comment not required

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, the said accounts read together
with the accounting policies and notes
referred to in Note nos. 24 A & 24 B, gives the
information required by the Companies Act,
1956 in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view inconformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India;

Comment not required

. In the case of Balance Sheet, the state of

Affairs of the Company as on 31st March 2012;

Comment nof required

. In the case of the Profit and Loss Statement,

the Loss for the year ended on that date;and ~ ~ Comment not required
In the case of Cash Flow Statement, the Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date. j /) Comment not required

)AreniLg - W/

(Dr. U. K. Yadav) (A.
Dy. General Manager (Accounts)

K. Gupta)

f—

(S.K. Agarwal)

General Manager (Accounts) Dlrector (Finance)




NMANAGEMENT’S REPLY TO THE ANNEXURE OF STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-03-2012

F ANNEXURE TO STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT l MANAGEMENT’S REPLY
(

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members

of Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited on the
accounts for the year ended on 31¢ March 2012)
On the basis of such tests as we considered appropriate to apply,
the information and explanation rendered to us by the
management during the course of the audit of head office and the
Auditors Report of four transmission zones audited by other
auditors, we report as under:

i) (a) The Company has not maintained proper records | Necessary Tnstructions regarding maintaining
showing full particulars including quantitative details | and updating of fixed assets register showing
and situations of fixed assets. full particulars including quantitative details

and situations of fixed assets have been issued
to the concerned zones.
(b) The Company has not carried out physical verifications Necessary  instructions regarding  physical
of the fixed assets hence we are unable to comment | verification have been issued to concern zomne.
whether any material discrepancy Was noticed as such
or not.
(c) The Company has not disposed of substantial part Comment not required
of the fixed assets during the year.
(d) | As per the branch audit report of Transmission West | Necessary instructions in this regard have been
(Meerut), the transfer of capital work in progress has | issued to concern ZOres.
been made to fixed assets without obtaining final
certificate of completion from the units,
(ii) (a) As per information provided by the management,
the stock of store and spare parts has been
physically verified by the management during the
year. In our opinion having regard to the nature
and location of stock, the frequency of physical
verification is reasonable.
(b) | The procedures of physical verification of
inventory followed by the management aré
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of | Instructions in this regard have been issued to
the Company and nature of business except at | concern zone.
Transmission Enst (Allahabad), where the same
requires_further stren gthening.
; r (c) In our opinion, the Company is maintaining
roper records of inventory except at Transmission
East (Allahabad). The materials discrepancies,
wherever noticed on physical verification, have
been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.
(i) (a) As explained to us by the management, the
Company has not granted any loans secured or
unsecured to companies, firms or other parties Comment not required
covered in the register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956. :
() | Inview of the (iid) (a) above, the para nos. (iif) (b),
(c) and (d) of the Order, are not applicable.
(©) The Company has not taken any loans, secured or
unsecured.from companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Comment not required

Instructions have been issued to concern zZone
in this regard.

Comment not required

Comment not required

(d | Inview of (iii) (c) above the para nos. (iif) (f) and 2
‘ (g) of the Order, 2003 are not applicable. Comment not required
(iv) In our opinion and according to the information Necessary instructions have been issued to the
and explanations given to us there are adequate concerned zone.
internal control pro;@:lure commensurate with
.3*)’)) 1/(-"9)149' )
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the size of Company and the nature of its business
for the purchase of inventories and fixed assets
and for the sale of services except at Transmission
East (Allahabad). Further, we have not come
across continuing failures to correct major
weaknesses in internal controls.

v)

According to the information and explanations
given to us and the records examined, there are
no contracts or arrangements the particulars
whereof are required to be entered in the register
required to be maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act 1956.

Comment not required

In view of (v) (a) above the para (v) (b) of the
Order is not applicable.

Comment not required

(vi)

Based on our examination of the company's
records and according to the information and
explanation given to us, in our opinion, the
Company has not accepted any loans or deposits
from the public. :

Comment not required

(vii)

The Company has an internal audit system for its
field units by the firms of chartered Accountants.
However, no internal audit for the financial year 2011-

12 has been conducted at any of the zones as well as at

the Head Office.

(viii)

The cost records prescribed under section 209(1)
(d) of The Companies Act, 1956 have been
maintained by the company during the year
under audit.

Records are maintained and have been audited
by cost auditer.

(ix)

(@)

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Service-
Tax Custom Duty, Cess and any other statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities, lowever a
sum of Rs.12,708 pertaining to fringe benefit tax is
undisputed for more than six months as on the Balance
Sheet date.

Comment Not Required

(b)

As informed to us by the management, there are dues
pertaining to VAT Liability amounting to Rs.3.85
lakhs in Transmission Central (Lucknow) and Rs. 1.23
lakhs at Transmission South (Agra), that have not been
deposited on account of dispute.

Comment not required

The Company has been registered for more than 5
years, its accumulated losses are more than 50
percent of its net worth and it has not incurred
any cash losses during the current financial year
and in the financial year immediately preceding
such financial year.

Comment Not Required

As per information’s or explanation given fo us, the
Company has defaulted in the repayment of principal
& interest amounting to Rs.478.74 crores in Govt. of
U.P. Loan, the details of which have been disclosed in
Annexure B fo Note 4.

Comment Not Required

The Company has not granted any loans and
advance on the basis security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities.

Comment Not Required

(xii)

The Company is not chit fund /nidhi/mutual
benefit fund/societies; hence para (xiii) of the
Order is not applicable.

Comment Not Required

(xiv)

The Company is not dealing or trading in shares,
securities, debentyre and other investments,

Comment Not Required

Shoxeny>
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hence of para (xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xv)

As informed to us the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or
financial institutions.

Comment Not Required

(xvi)

We are unable to comment whether loan funds were
applied for the purpose for which the loan were
obtained as the accounts are not maintained in such
manner which could identify the immediate nexus for
ultimate usage of loan funds. However as per the
explanation given by the management the loan
funds were applied for the purpose for which the
loans were obtained.

Comment not required

We are unable to conment whether the funds received
on short term basis e not been utilized for long term
purpose, as the accounts are not maintained in such
manner which could identify the immediate nexus for
ultimate usage of loan funds. However as per the
explanation given by the management the loan
funds were applied for the purpose for which the
loans were obtained.

The funds received on short term basis have not
been utilized for long term purpose.

The company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to the parties covered under
Sec 301, hence para (xviii) of the Order is not
applicable.

Comment not required

The company has not issued any debentures
hence para (xix) of the Order is not applicable.

Comment not required

The company has not raised any money by public
issue; hence clause (xx) of the Order is not
applicable.

Comment not required

As per information and explanations given to us,
no fraud has been done by the comp Jy oron the
company during the year. /

Comment not required

(D

| L
L

r. U. K. Yadav
Dy. General Manager (Accounts)

(A.K. Gupta)
General Manager (Accounts) Director (Finance)

eyt

(S.K. Agarwal)
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2012 for taking action.
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Annexure to the Management letter no. HA.E. T FRTEY) / S0H— | |/633,‘
A1/ gedloungivpnfer /2011-12 fR7: [of2|Mdrawing  attention of the

management to the observations on accounts for the year ending 31 March

| Short Term Borrowings (Note-6)

Note-6 depicted loan of T 200 crore from Financial Institutions repayable

on demand. Note below the note stipulated that Term loan of T 200 crore from

Power Finance‘Corpora-tion is guaranteed by Govt. of UP which is incorrect. o u

In reply, Management has assured that note below the Note-6 will be B

withdrawn from Annual Accotints for the F-Y.2012-13. ' - 1 |
1

The compliance will be watched during audit of accounts in next year.

2. Notes on Accounts (Note No 24(B))
Energy transmitted/wheeled during the year 70371 050500 MU

The above did not include 22.1633257 MU Energy tl‘ahsmltted/whee]ed
during the year to Extra State. consumers dl_il'iﬂg the year. Thus, energy
transmitted/wheeled is under sta‘_ted‘by 22.1633257 MU.

In reply, Mahagement has assured that the energy transmitted to extra state
consumers shall be ‘réﬂec'ted_i sepatately in notes on accounts for the Annual
Accounts for the F.Y. 201213, "

The compliance will bes watched t:iuungD y audit of accounts in next year.

‘Dy. Accountant GenefallES-I%[

Management Letter on the accounts.of U.P.Power Trﬂ_nsmissioni Corporation Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2012.

i
b

Fd




e

Hmﬂmr HETOTGH®T]

(arrfafa'» TE YFE AGTINET), Solo
.w-cna"a,a%aﬂum, JFeN T, A
| AGAH—246 024

Office of the Accountant General
(Economic and Revenue Sector Audit), U. P
6th Floor, Kendriya Bhawan, Sector '"H'
Aliganj, Lucknow-226 024

g .ol (3. WWWQ)/?{W—H/?@T/?{:ﬁT-ﬂT-ﬁTGW- . /2011-12/ B %6,
fe=im: 10-02~201y, .

Jar ¥,
e R,
Gouommqmm
TETEH, I U |

HEley,

R’ﬂ?ﬂ%maﬂﬁw 1956 @1 UNT 619(4) & AN FoWo AR FiHATH
FRUNTE fafce @ 31 A 2012 @ wMw @ @ ol W OYRG @
frem—areaes & de—RuPrll ol afdfym, 1956 A T 619(5) B
el & Srgavsr § ww B e W dod & wHe wea S 8 siftE
aﬁm@?;maﬁmw%%w&sﬁmﬁmﬁma%mdfmm
NS UPPTEUaRaR® ff B e ¥

Sl

-.,..-.v,,_._-

The report has been prepared on the basis of information furnished and

Revenue Sector Audit), Uttar Pradesh discldims any responsibility for any
misinformation and/or non-infermation on the part of audltee '

— W made available by the auditee. The Office of the Accountant General (Economic &

RS ok | Y,’if el 'ﬁ‘:*\%m i3 aﬂ. t"a?ﬁ ﬁ_ﬁl
« 7 o Ulo §io HTo &6 -

@VV W—mﬂqﬁ‘
L
Mo 148 )- PSOF 1Yy
B 142y

,—Q»-«eﬁm

(STo ﬁﬂ'ﬂT THo dwrd )

et AL
NS

g

o A e R R

e et

Itﬂﬂ/i‘-‘hone : 0522-4920122, 2324170, 2323800 BT/ Fax : 0522-4080215

Fir s
+ S T
*’vf— o




- *

Page | of 2

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE
ACCOUNTS OF UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED, LUCKNOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2012.

The preparation of the Financial Statement of the Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission

Corporation Limited, Lucknow for the year ended 31 March 2012 in accordance with

the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 is the -

responsibility of the management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by

the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 619(2) of the Companies

Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these Financial Statements under

section 227 of the Compames Act, 1956 based on mdependent audit in accordance with
the Auditing and Assurance Standards prescnhed by their professional body, the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their audit Report dated 31 October 2013.

I, on behalf of Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a
supplementary audit under section 619(3) (b) of the Companie‘s-‘A‘ct, 1956 of the
Financial Statements of Uttar Pradésh Power Transnlission-,“Cbrporation Limited,
Lucknow for the year ended 31 Match 2012. This ‘supplementary-'audilt has been carried
out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is

limited primarily to inquiries of the sfatutmy auditors and company personael and a

selective examination of somie of the accounting records, Based on my supplementhry

audit, I would like to highlight the following significant matters under section 619(4); of
the Companies Act, 1956 which have come to my notice and which in mjf view&lre
necessary for enabling a better unciers‘tanding of the Financial Statement and thé rela?éd
Audit Repot: ‘ '
Balance Sheet

Current Liabilities
1. Other Current Llablllties (Note-7) T 2943.97 crore .

The above includes the unpald liabilities of General Provident Fund/ CPF to the ' g

Provident Fund Trust towards contribution of employees on PF of ¥ 68.80 crore (PF:

T 61.55 crore and CPF: ¥ 7.25 crofe). Interest of T 4.56 crore on unpaid amouﬁt to Trust

" was not provided for the year 2011-12 which resulted in understatement of liability to

PF Trust as well as understatement of Employees cost and loss for the year B‘y T 4.56

~crore.

Comments on the accounts of U.P.Power. Transmission Corporation Limited for the year ended 31
March 2012.
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Statement of Profit and Loss
Revenue from operations (Note-15)

2, Open Access Charges: T 49.45 crore

Significant Accounting Policy no. 5 (c) stipulates that open access charges are
accounted for on cash basis. In contravention to the accounting policy, the open’ access
charges of T 30.57 lakh received on 16 April 2012 relating to March, 2012 have been -
accounted for in the current year’s accounts. Thus, open access charges and Sundry

Debtors are overstated each by ¥ 30.57 lakh.

Finance Cost (Note -18)
3. Guarantee Charges- ¥2.77 crore

The above does not ificlude “Guarantee Fee” to be paid on two numbers of loans
of PFC (Loan No. 8503054 and $503061) amounting to Y 44.80 lakh. This resulted in

understatement of “Guarantee Charges” and liability to State Government to the same

extent, e
4. General .
(i) Reconciliation differences

Due to non-reconciliation of the inter Company balances of Other Current 3: .

Liabilities and Other Current Assets, a difference of T 5.58 Qrofe was unreconciled.

(ii) Non compliance of Section 383 A | _

As per the requirement of Section 383-A of Companies Act and according jl:o"
Rule 2 of Companies (Appointment & Qualiﬁcation of Secretary) Rules 1988, f;]l
Companies having paid up capital of not less than ¥ 2 crore, shall have a whole tini}e
Company Secretary. The Company however, has not complied with the said section of
the Companies Act and the Final Accounts of the Company are signed by a part tinée
Company Secretary. | - _ 1
Despite the comment of C&AG on the accounts of the Company for 2010-11, rio

corrective action has been taken by;the Company.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

4

'Place: Lucknow - : ,b,r-;;;:

‘Date: . Accountant General-

H
v

Com.ments an the accounts of U.P.Power Transmission Cotporation Limited for the year ended 317
March 2012, : :
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REPLY ON COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION

CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

L COMMENTS MANAGEMENT REPLY &
The preparation of the Financial Statement of the
Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation
Limited, Lucknow for the year ended 31 March
2012 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
1956 is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under section 619(2) of the Companies Act,1956 No Comment
are responsible for expressing opinion on these
Financial Statements under section 227 of the
Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit
in accordance with the Auditing and Assurance
Standards prescribed by their professional body,
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
This is stated to have been done by them vide
their audit Report dated 31 October 2013. 4\

I, On behalf of Comptroller and Auditor General
of India have conducted a supplementary audit
under section 619(3) (b) of the Companies Act,
1956 of the Financial Statements of Uttar
Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation
Limited, Lucknow for the year ended 31 March
2012. This supplementary audit has been carried
out independently without access to the working
papers of the statutory auditors and is limited
primarily it inquiries of the statutory auditors No Comment
and company personnel and 2 selective
examination of some of the accounting records.
Based on my supplementary audit, I would like
to highlight the following significant matters
under section 619(4) of the Companies Act,
1956 which have come to my notice and which
in my view are necessary for enabling a better
understanding of the Financial Statement and the

related Audit Report: =
Balance Sheet GPF & CPF monthly contributions are deducted
Current Liabilities out of salary bills of officers / officials working in

it Other Current Liabilities (Note-7) X | the corporations and are sent to the Trust. The
2943.97 crore Remittances are delayed sometime due to paucity
The above includes the unpaid liabilities | /deficit / shortage of funds and on such
of General Provident Fund/CPF to the Provident | unremitted balance provision for interest is not
Fund Trust towards contribution of employees | made in accounts as no such demand had been
on PF of T 68.80 crore (PF: X 61.55 crore and | raised by Trust and specific amount was not
CPF: T 7.25 crore). Interest of T 4.56 crore on ascertainable.
unpaid amount to Trust was not provided for the
year 2011-12 which resulted in understatement
of liability to PF Trust as well as understatement
of Employees cost and loss for the year by 3

|_4.56 crore. ,
W
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Statement of Profit and Loss

Revenue from operation (Note-15)

2. Open Access Charges: < 49.45 crore

Significant Accounting Policy no. 5 (c)

stipulates that open access charges are accounted
for on cash basis. In contravention to the
accounting policy, the open access charges fo ¥
30.57 lakh received on 16 april 2012 relating to
March, 2012 have been accounted for in the
current year’s accounts. Thus, open access
charges and Sundry Debtors are overstated each
by ¥30.57 lakh.

Necessary correction has been made in
Annual Account of 2012-13

Finance Cost (Note-18)
3. Guarantee Charges-Rs 2.77 crore
The above does not include “Guarantee
Fee” to be paid on two numbers of loans of PFC
(Loan No. 8503054 and 8503061) amounting to
Z 44.80 lakh. This resulted in understatement of
“Guarantee Charges” and liability to State
Government to the same extent.

Necessary accounting entry has been passed
in Annual Accounts of 2012-13

4. General

Reconciliation differences

Due to non-reconciliation of the inter
Company balances of Other Current Liabilities
and Other Current Assets, a difference of I
5.58 crore was un reconciled.

®

The reconciliation of the Inter-Company
Balances of other Current Liabilities and
Current Assets is a continuous process.
Efforts are being made to reconcile the
difference.

4. General

Non compliance of Section 383 A

As per the requirement of Section 383-A
of Companies Act and according to Rule 2 of
Companies (Appointment & Qualification of
Secretary) Rules 1988, all Companies having
paid up capital of not less than ¥ 2 crore, shall
have a whole time Company Secretary. The
Company however, has not complied with the
said section of the Companies Act and the Final
Accounts of the Company are signed by a part
time Company Secretary.

(ii)

Despite the comment of C&AG on the accounts
of the company for 2010-11, no corrective
action has been taken by the Company.

Company is in process to appoint full time
Company Secretary.

/]

Dy. General Manager (Accounts)

Inin yen) l_Aﬁ;
(Dr. U. K. Yadav)

(A.K. Gupta)
General Manager (Accounts)

==

(S.K. Agarwal)
Director (Finance)



